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Category (optional)

Selecting a category helps clarify which agency will receive the request by listing agencies grouped by categories.

All ~

Agency (required)

Select the agency that will handle your request.

Mayor's Office (OOM) v

Request Title (required)

"SARS-COV-2" purification
64 characters remaining

Note: The agency, category, and title of your request will be visible to the public. Do not enter personal
information here.

Ex: Queens Blvd Roadwork Permit.

Request Description (required)

All studies and/or reports in the possession, custody or control of the Office of the Mayor describing the
purification of any “COVID-19 virus” (aka *SARS-COV-2", including any alleged “variants” i.e. “B.1.1.77,
“B.1.3517, “P.17) (for example: via filtration, ultracentrifugation and chromatography), directly from a
sample taken from a diseased human where the patient sample was not first combined with any other
source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine serum).

Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed to purify the suspected =

"virnie" and inetaad- s
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Your request has been submitted! x

You can expect an acknowledgment from the City of New York within 5 business days. The agency will use the contact information you
provided.

All messages from the City of New York and/or the information and documents you requested will be posted to this page.
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[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Submitted to Mayor's Office (OOM)

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Thu, Nov 4, 2021 at 7:26 PM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall. nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

Your request FOIL-2021-002-00688 has been successfully submitted to the Mayor's Office (OOM). The
details of your request are shown below.

Request Title: "SARS-COWV-2" purification

Request Description: All studies and/or reports in the possession, custody or control of the Office of the
Mayor describing the purification of any “COVID-19 virus™ (aka "SARS-COV-2, including any alleged
*variants™ i.e. "B.1.1.77, “B.1.3581", *P.17) (for example: via filtration, ultracentrifugation and
chromatography), directly from a sample taken from a diseased human where the patient sample was
not first combined with any other source of genetic material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells;
fetal bovine serum). Please note that | am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed to
purify the suspected "virus" and instead: - cultured an unpurified sample or other unpurified substance,
and/or - performed an amplification test (i.e. a PCR test), and/or - fabricated a "genome”, and/or -
produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things. | am already aware that according to virus
theory a “virus" requires host cells in order to replicate, and am not requesting records that describe
replication of a "virus" without host cells. Nor am | requesting records that describe a strict fulfillment of
Koch's Postulates, or records that describe a suspected “virus” floating in a vacuum, or private patient
information. | simply request records that describe purification (separation of the alleged "virus" from
everything else in the patient sample, as per standard laboratory practices for the purification of other
very small things). Please note that my request includes any study/report matching the above
description, authored by anyone, anywhere. If any records match the above description of requested
records and are currently available to the public elsewhere, please provide enough information about
each record so that | may identify and access each one with certainty (i.e. title, author(s), date, journal,
where the public may access it). Please provide URLs where possible. Format: Pdf documents sent to
me via email; | do not wish for anything to be shipped to me.

Bequesters Coniacl Information

Name:

Christine Massey
Title:

Mot provided
Organization:

Mot provided
Email:
cmssyc@gmail. com
Phone Number:

Fax Number:
Mot provided
Street Address (line 1):

Street Address (line 2):
Not provided



M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Acknowledged

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Fri, Nov 12, 2021 at 1:25 PM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

The Mayor's Office (OOM) has acknowledged your FOIL request FOIL-2021-002-00688.

You can expect a response on or about Wednesday, December 15, 2021.

Additional Information:

Due to the volume of requests that we have received, we estimate that we will be able to provide you with a response on
or before the above date.

Please visit FOIL-2021-002-00688 to view additional information and take any necessary action.


https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688

M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Extended

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Wed, Dec 29, 2021 at 7:56 AM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

The Mayor's Office (OOM) has extended the time to respond to your FOIL request FOIL-2021-002-00688 for the
following reasons:

You can expect a response on or about Wednesday, March 16, 2022.

Additional Information:

Due to the volume of requests that we have received, we now estimate that we will be able to provide you with a
response on or before the above date.

Please visit FOIL-2021-002-00688 to view additional information and take any necessary action.


https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688

M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Extended

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 12:09 PM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

The Mayor's Office (OOM) has extended the time to respond to your FOIL request FOIL-2021-002-00688 for the
following reasons:

You can expect a response on or about Wednesday, March 30, 2022.

Additional Information:

Due to the volume of requests we have received, we are extending the deadline on this request.

Please visit FOIL-2021-002-00688 to view additional information and take any necessary action.


https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688

M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Extended

Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com> Wed, Mar 16, 2022 at 12:47 PM
To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov

You did not provide a reason.
Christine
[Quoted text hidden]



M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Response Added to FOIL-2021-002-00688 - File

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Wed, Mar 30, 2022 at 1:54 PM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

The Mayor's Office (OOM) has responded to your FOIL request FOIL-2021-002-00688 with the following file(s).

The file(s) listed below will not be publicly available on the OpenRecords portal.

FOIL_2021-002-00688 - Massey_letter _response.pdf: FOIL_2021-002-00688 - Massey letter_response.pdf

Please visit FOIL-2021-002-00688 to view additional information and take any necessary action.


https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/response/2108426?token=fa68e67dfad84cb8b71122f63de0e794
https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688

M Gma || Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com>

[OpenRecords] Request FOIL-2021-002-00688 Closed

donotreply@records.nyc.gov <donotreply@records.nyc.gov> Wed, Mar 30, 2022 at 1:55 PM
Reply-To: foil@cityhall.nyc.gov
To: cmssyc@gmail.com

The Mayor's Office (OOM) has closed your FOIL request FOIL-2021-002-00688 for the following reasons:

« A diligent search for records responsive to your request did not locate any such records. Accordingly, your request
is denied.

You may appeal the decision to deny access to material that was redacted in part or withheld in entirety by contacting the
agency's FOIL Appeals Officer: foilappeal@cityhall.nyc.gov within 30 days.


https://a860-openrecords.nyc.gov/request/view/FOIL-2021-002-00688
mailto:foilappeal@cityhall.nyc.gov?subject=FOIL-2021-002-00688%20-%20Appeal

THE CITY OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
NEW YORK, NY 10007

March 30, 2022
Dear Christine Massey:

This letter is a response to your request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law received on
November 4, 2021, for the following records:

All studies and/or reports in the possession, custody or control of the Office of the Mayor
describing the purification of any “COVID-19 virus” (aka “SARS-COV-2”, including
any alleged “variants” i.e. “B.1.1.77, “B.1.351”, “P.1”) (for example: via filtration,
ultracentrifugation and chromatography), directly from a sample taken from a diseased
human where the patient sample was not first combined with any other source of genetic
material (i.e. monkey kidney cells aka Vero cells; fetal bovine serum). Please note that I
am not requesting studies/reports where researchers failed to purify the suspected "virus"
and instead: - cultured an unpurified sample or other unpurified substance, and/or -
performed an amplification test (i.e. a PCR test), and/or - fabricated a "genome", and/or -
produced electron microscopy images of unpurified things. I am already aware that
according to virus theory a “virus” requires host cells in order to replicate, and am not
requesting records that describe replication of a "virus" without host cells. Nor am I
requesting records that describe a strict fulfillment of Koch’s Postulates, or records that
describe a suspected “virus” floating in a vacuum, or private patient information. I simply
request records that describe purification (separation of the alleged "virus" from
everything else in the patient sample, as per standard laboratory practices for the
purification of other very small things). Please note that my request includes any
study/report matching the above description, authored by anyone, anywhere.

After conducting a search, the Mayor’s Office has not found any records responsive to your
request under FOIL. You may appeal this determination in writing within thirty days by
addressing such an appeal to FOILAppeal@cityhall.nyc.gov.

Sincerely,
9@ L sewel

Jeffrey Lowell
Records Access Officer


mailto:FOILAppeal@cityhall.nyc.gov

